



September 29, 2022

Location: Mountain Valley Addition
Lots 29R, 31R & 32R, Block
Country Club Drive and Lakeaire Drive, Joshua TX

To Whom This May Concern:

Pursuant your request, I can confirm that the aforementioned property is located within the service area of Johnson County Special Utility District (JCSUD). JCSUD provides adequate water service to our customers in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and Public Utility Commission (PUC). The water supplied complies with standard governing chemical and bacteriological quality of drinking water.

Johnson County Special Utility District does have a Water Certificate of Convenience and Necessity granted by the Texas Water Commission to serve the area referenced above.

A re-plat was submitted for review to the District. The easement has properly been noted on the plat. A copy of the plat, approved by JCSUD, is enclosed with this letter.

Sincerely,

Kimberly J Wilson
Easement Analyst
(817) 760-5204

Enclosure: Submitted Plat for Approval